

CEMETERY COMMISSION MINUTES

Monday October 30TH, 2017

OLD VILLAGE OFFICE

DRAFT Minutes

6:00PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm with the following present: Forrest Hicks, Neal Houston, Devon Carrier, and Al Scaia acted as Secretary.

The Agenda was approved by a Motion from Forrest and seconded by Neal, so voted.

Old Business:

The proposed CC FY 2018-2019 budget request was reviewed. Al made a motion to approve to document with a minor change. This was seconded by Neal and so voted.

A discussion on the purchase of Gabe Rice's trailer followed. Neal made a motion that the CC should pursue the purchase of this trailer. This was seconded by Devon and so voted.

Devon made a motion that the CC offer Gabe 200.00 dollar to hold the trailer until 7-1-18. At that point the CC would pay the remaining 1,000.00 dollars if the 2018-2019 budget is approved and funded. This motion was seconded by Neal, and so voted.

New Business:

A discussion was held about a section of trees in the undeveloped section at the Village Cemetery that should be removed. This area at the lower section should be cut back to the stonewall, which is our boundary. A motion was made by Forrest and seconded by Neal to ask Danny Birch if he would be interested in removing these trees at no cost to the CC.

Hearing no further business, Neal made a Motion to adjourn at 6:37pm with Forrest seconding, so voted.

Our next meeting will be set based on the budget discussions with the selectboard.

Al Scaia, acting Secretary